g;I&lLéAp(‘_;iePrRESIDENT v I l L A G E o F F R E E B u R G R//[I{;?'?SEIADMINISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG Municipal, CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard ' John Tolan
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 ¢  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Jr. Web Site: wwiw.freeburg.com Michael I. Schutzenhofer
1ot Moechiing ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blajcs Eugene Kramer
Tom Carpenter
Dana Miller VILLAGE ENGINEER
Robert Kaiser Tim Pruett, P.E.
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4478727673
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

April 4, 2024
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, April 9, 2024
6:00 p.m.
I Ttems to be Reviewed

PLAN COMMISSION:

A,  0ld Business
1. Approval of February 13, 2024 Minutes

B. New Business

1. Phillips Development on Adele St./Route 15

2. Bryan & Marlana Blomenkamp Zoning Amendment, 3695 Old Freeburg Road
BOARD OF APPEALS
A, Old Business

New Business

General Concerns

B
C
D. Public Participation
E

Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




VHILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

VILLAGE CLERK FrEEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Jerry Menard John Tolan

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL. 62243
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545 =  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Ir. Web Site: www.fresburg.com Michaet J. Schutzenhofer
ﬁfﬁehgﬁg;”g ESDA COORDINATOR
Tom Carpenter Eugene Kramer
Dana Miller VILLAGE ENGINEER
Robert Kaiser Tim Pruett, PE,
VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel TuesdaY, February 13, 2024 6:00 p.m. Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C,

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, February 13, 2024 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward.
Members present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Terry Gamblin (via Zoom), Rita Green,
Gary Henning, Gary Mack, Lee Smith, Mark White, Village Administrator Matt Trout, Village
Engineer Tim Pruett and Office Manager Mary Downen. Guests present: Greg Freking, Mike
Middendorf and Trustees Lisa Mechling and Mike Blaies. Guests present via Zoom: Misty
Dickey.

PLAN COMMISSION:
A. Old Business:
1. Approval of November 14, 2023 Minutes: Mark White motioned to approve the November

14, 2023 minutes and Rita Green seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

B. New Business.

Phiilips Development on Adele St./Route 15: Village Engineer Tim Pruitt handed the board
a revised site plan. He stated that we had asked them for several things such as dumpster
location, show some areas for detention, back porch and set back areas, and rear elevations
to be more aesthetically pleasing. Obviously, we are still in the concept phase and we don’t
even have engineering done. Eventually we want to see a landscape plan. One of the bigger
items was to pursue IDOT with an entrance on Urbana Drive. Steve Woodward asked if
there was an easement on the east side. Tim stated there is a right-of-way there, he believes
itis a 25-foot strip that the Village owns but has no interest in vacating. Steve asked if there
is a future plan for a sidewalk to get to the park. Tim said that would make sense and Village
Administrator Matt Trout said that is the hope to eventually connect the sidewalk to get
residents to the park.

-t

2. Scooter’s Coffee Discussion: Tim said they have presented him with some building material
and drawings. He discussed the Village’s code relating to construction material. This
material is fiber cement board and is not listed on our approved list nor is it on the excluded
list. He said it is his understanding that it needs to be approved by the Board. He passed
around the renderings, drawings and the fiber cement board. Terry Gamblin said in his
opinion he doesn’t think they should continue approving materials not listed in our code.
Matt responded that while he does understand what Terry is saying, everything is constantly
changing and feels that having this gray area gives the leniency and judgement to the Board,
Tim asked if they wanted to see bigger renderings or more copies of anything. Matt said we
need some direction to keep it moving forward. There were multiple questions regarding the
location of the entrance. Tim stated he will reach out to IDOT. Matt added that Scooter’s
have communicated with IDOT, so they are aware. Steve stated he has no problem with the
building materials and asked if anyone had any other comments, He said he will poll the
Board as to whether we are okay with Scooter’s submitted materials, Mark White — yes;

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
i s




Garry Henning ~ yes; Gary Mack ~ no; Lee Smith -yes; Rita Green — yes; Terry Gamblin —
yes; Steve Woodward ~ yes. Tim added we will eventually get a full-size set of plans.

BOARD OF APPEALS:

A. Old Business: None.

B. New Business:

1.

FCHS #77 Board of Bducation Area Bulk Variance Request, 408 S. Belleville: Chairperson
Woodward read the notice and Gary Mack swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Greg
Frerking, Superintendent of Freeburg High School, stated there are about 289 students that
park on campus. As of January, all of the parking spots have been sold. The proposed
parking lot would add approximately 85 — 90 parking spots. FCHS does charge $100 for
parking per parking spot per year. This generates about $29,000 each year which goes into
the building & grounds fund. We budget about $10,000 a year for maintenance, this covers
salaries and supplies and the remaining funds are kept in the building & grounds fund for
when we have a bigger expenditure, like we have now. We currently have the funds to put an
oil & chip parking lot, our architect estimates it will cost $135,000 to oil & chip and 1.1
million to asphalt the entire area, Mark White asked how they got the parking lot. Greg
responded that it was a grassy area before the construction and then it was converted to a
staging area for the construction. Right now, it is flagged off. Trustee Mike Blaies asked if
they only have the funds to oil & chip or if there are additional funds. Greg responded there
isn’t any earmarked specifically for it. That it would take a substantial amount of time as
they would need to sell bonds and pay down the current bonds. Gary Mack asked if oil &
chip, concrete and asphalt were the only alternatives. Greg said he believes so. Steve asked
if the 1.1 million was for the entire parking lot or the new area. Greg responded the entire
parking lot. The reason is, if we only asphalt the new area, the gravel from the existing
parking lot would wear the asphalt prematurely. Gary Mack asked if we are changing the
variance to allow parking or material. If we approve the material, can it be used for parking.
Matt said they would need to take it from rock to oil & chip and Mike added it is supposed to
be asphalt, the code is asphalt or concrete.

Mike Middendorf stated his biggest concern is on Richland Street at the curve where there is
parking off the street. All the water from the bleachers and that area runs down in front of
his business, The water isn't able to come down to a ditch because it has been rocked over.
There used to be 2 culverts. He asked if something could be worked out, possibly move
those parking spaces to the new parking lot or if a new culvert inlet could be put in. He
doesn’t have an issue with the new parking area, he wanted to voice his concerns with the
water issue.

Gary Mack motioned to approve FCHS #77 Board of Education Area Bulk Variance
Request, and Rita Green seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE: Mark White — no;
Terry Gamblin ~ no; Rita Green — no; Gary Henning — abstain; Lee Smith - no; Gary Mack
— yes; Steve Woodward - no. He doesn’t feel it meets the standards required for a variance
as the only hardship is financial. With 5 no votes, 1 yes vote and 1 abstain, the motion is
denied.

Lee Smith motioned to close the hearing at 6:34 p.m., and Mark White seconded the

motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.



C. General Concerns: Steve asked, since this is the high school’s property, what can we do
about the drainage problem. Matt said we can look into it but not sure what the options are,
Tim said he told Mike he would take a look at it the next time we have a decent rair.

D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjowrn: Garry Henning motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 p.m., and Lee Smith
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Mary Downen
Office Manager



g;ﬁ]LéAp(ziiRESIDENT v I L l AG E o F F R E E Bu R G ;g;?%g]thDMINISTRATOR

VILLAGE CLERK FreerURG MunicipAaL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR.
J M d John Tol
erty vienar 14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 oHn 2otn
VILLAGE TRUSTEES PHONE: (618) 539-5545  +  FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Ray Matchett, Jr. Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
Lisa Meehling ESDA COORDINATOR
Mike Blaies Eugene Kramer
Tom Carpenter &
Dana Miller VILLAGE ENGINEER
Robert Kaiser Tim Pruett, PE,
VILLAGE TREASURER VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Bryan A. Vogel Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD
MEETING APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK;
Meeting 1D: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE '
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
ZONING AMENDMENT REQUEST #24-02

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 6:00
p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This meeting is to
review Bryan & Marlana Blomenkamp’s proposed request to rezone their property from
SR-1 (Single Family Residence District) to A (Agriculture District):

P.IN.: 13-13.0-400-014: 3695 Old Freeburg Road

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 21% day of March, 2024,

VILLAGE BOARD bF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MCONDAY OF EVERY MONTH




(o VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board {
Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No. 07 / -0 g
14 Southgate Center ,

Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: 0? / / 6 / A (*//

********%**********%****************%**%****%**************%******%%********************%**************

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: /%V { / q: AorY Permanent Parcel No._ /7 -/ 3 O-4p0 - Of {‘i/
Date hearing held: ! Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg
Notice published on:__ M a@vebh L[ A0Ay $_ V.o Date:__ o7 /7 O/I ‘/
Newspaper:__frey /,,urj- TV ibotrpee ‘
Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:
{ ) Denied () Denied
() Approved ( ) Approved
() Approved with modifications { )} Approved with modifications

Date: Date:

*%******************%*%*%***********************%****************%*%******%***************%**%***%***%*

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the
applicant.

2095 Dl Feebire R
1. Address of Subject Property: f:é,%ﬁ) MYl T &@c).qa Parcel # ] 5’)“‘5 | D“’ L‘IDD" Oi L‘

2. Applicant information: Name: /B ) 4 & MMJM EjpﬂMﬂD :

Address: 395 0)d. @&Q/LL@, Ral_ Wdl]j_ﬁ LA 3
Phone: /ﬁ)oo 776? /(?%){? Email; J wf%‘@f’/é’@ﬁﬁ @%W//W

Applicant’s interest in property: OLH1er=

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:
W4 -
Address: Vi L{/M ~ "

1N

Phone: Email;




2,

3.

4.

This application must be filed with an accurate legal description and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) fect.

Legal Description: SN\ rl}\m TW}D S@Q } \3 L.O“T/ Y EC -)R -
SuUsl /TWP-|S-BLIC/RG -G NW SE ARSI 43)8

(Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds descriptions may be on attachment)

Area of land rezoning requested for 5 \ | E ’) acres/square feet.

Present Zone District Classification pf subject and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat). o e bzl

v ]
A. Present use of property: ‘Q e 1 W Iei

B. Proposed use of property: Q@\Pwm&%ﬂﬂw H)MIV

Is the subject property suitable for uses already permitted under existing regulations?
{( )Yes ( )No If“Yes,” please explain why the change is needed.

Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantially changed since the
property was initjally zoned or last rezoned?
( ) Yes No If “Yes,” please explain the changes.

Will the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village’s comprehensive plan?
Yes { )No  If “No,” how will it deviate?

An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and
materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

7
AI certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
documents submitted with this application are true and eorrect to the best of my knowledge.

I'consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village

for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may
be required by law.

e/ lp-2 2 R

Signature of Applicafit / Gwner



S9SN ‘ulies 'JY3H 'us3
1018

vd3 's9sNn
uYsajoeg ‘ulwe ‘JY3H ‘Us3 ‘uolealasuo) jo ‘jdag unossiy

510 [ 500 0

B R B T N S

L0 900 €00
vLSviL

dey\ |921ed AJuno) Jign 18

sjaoled
speoy
Arepunog diysumo]

NV 01:92:8 ‘$202/9L/2




Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.ILN.: 13-13.0-400-014
3695 Old Freeburg Road
Applicant Bryan & Marlana Blomenkamp

Richard & Carole Bauer Trustees County Hwy 4 13-13.0-200-010
Kay-Bea Land Trust 6917 Bauer Lake Ct. 13-13.0-200-022
c/o McGeehon Randall Trustee
Joseph & Linda Voss 3703 Old Freeburg Rd. 13-13.0-200-023
Leroy & Scott Hamann 3647 Old Freeburg Rd. 13-13.0-200-044
Troy & Sherri Yarber 3629 Old Freeburg Rd. 13-13.0-200-047
and 3635 Old Freeburg Rd. 13-13.0-200-048
Richard & Carole Bauer Trustees Old Freeburg Rd. 13-13.0-400.010

Floyd Schlueter Family Trust Bauer Lake Ct. 13-13.0-400-012



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

APPLICATION NUMBER(S)

24-02

APPLICATION NAME:

Rezoning to Agriculture

APPLICANT NAME:

Bryan & Marlana Blomenkamp

PROPERTY OWNER NAME(S):

Bryan & Marlana Blomenkamp
3695 Old Freeburg Road
Freeburg, IL 62243

APPLICANT’S REQUEST:

The Applicants would like to rezone their 5.78 acres from SR-1 to
Agriculture.

SITE ADDRESS:

3695 Old Freeburg Rd., Freeburg

PARCEL ID NUMBER(S)

13-13.0-400-014

EXISTING ZONING DISTRICT(S):

SR-1

TOTAL SITE AREA:

5.78

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

The current use of the property is a rural residential home.

CoMMISSION MEETING DATE:

April 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

CASE MANAGER:

Tim Pruett, P.E. Village Engineer

PAGE 1



REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

SITE HISTORY

The site was vacant until 2017-2018 until the applicant built a single family residence.

ZONING MAP
LAND USE AND ZONING CONTEXT MATRIX
ZONING
DIRECTION EXISTING LAND USE COMMENTS
DISTRICT
North Farmland Sr-1 & Agriculture | Freeburg
East Large Homesites SR-1 Freeburg
South Woods and Agriculture SR-1 & Agriculture | Freeburg
West Agriculture Agriculture Freeburg

T.1.5. R.BW.

==

raa)

FREEBURG Twp 15 RIW.

PAGE 2




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ST. CLAIR COUNTY PARCEL MAP

NOTES:

The applicants requested a Zoning Amendment in October of 2018. The request was denied.

PAGE 3




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS

ARTICLE XXIll. AMENDMENTS

40-23-1 AMENDMENTS.

The Village Board of Trustees may amend this Chapter in accordance with state law and the provisions of this
subchapter. Proposed alterations of district boundaries or proposed changes in the status of uses (permitted, special,
prohibited) shall be deemed proposed amendments. Amendments may be proposed by the Board of Trustees, the Zon-
ing Administrator, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board, or any party in interest.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

40-23-2 FILING.

Every proposal to amend this Chapter shall be filed with the Zoning Administrator on a prescribed form. Every
amendment proposal shall also be filed with the Soil and Water Conservation District as per state law. The Zoning Ad-
ministrator shall promptly transmit said proposal, together with any comments or recommendations they might wish
to make to the Combined Planning and Zoning Board for a public hearing.

40-23-3 PUBLIC HEARING; NOTICE.

(A) The Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall hold a public hearing on every amendment proposal within a rea-
sonable time after said proposal has been submitted to them. At the hearing, any interested party may appear
and testify, either in person or by duly authorized agent or attorney.

(B) Notice indicating the time, date, and place of the hearing and the nature of the proposed amendment shall be
given not more than 30 nor less than 15 days before the hearing:

(1) By publication in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village; and

(2) When the amendment involves a rezoning, not a text amendment, by first-class mail to all parties whose
property is within 250 feet of the property for which rezoning is requested.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

PAGE 4




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

AMENDMENTS CONTINUED

40-23-4 ADVISORY REPORT; FINDINGS OF FACT.

Within a reasonable time after the public hearing, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board shall submit their advi-
sory report to the Board of Trustees. The report shall state the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning
Board regarding adoption of the proposed amendment and their reasons therefor. If the effect of the proposed amend-
ment would be to alter district boundaries or to change the status of any use, the Combined Planning and Zoning Board
shall include in their advisory report findings of fact concerning each of the following matters:

(A)  Existing use and zoning of the property in question;
(B) Existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity of the property in question;
(C) Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under existing regulations;

(D) Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use;

40-23-5 ACTION BY BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

The Board of Trustees shall act on every proposed amendment at their next regularly scheduled meeting following
submission of the advisory report of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board. Without further public hearing, the Vil-
lage Board may approve or disapprove any proposed amendment or may refer it back to the Combined Planning and
Zoning Board for further consideration by simple majority vote of all the members then holding office.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

40-23-6 WHEN TWO-THIRDS MAJORITY VOTE IS REQUIRED.

The favorable vote of at least two-thirds of the members of the Village Board of Trustees is required to pass an
amendment to this Chapter in each of the following instances:

(A)  When passage would be contrary to the recommendations of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board.

(B) When the amendment is opposed, in writing, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage proposed to be
altered, by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage immediately adjoining or across an alley therefrom, or
by the owners of 20 percent of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered.

(Ord. No. 1712, § 2, 2-16-21)

State law reference(s)—(65 ILCS 5/11-13-14)

PAGE 5




REPORT TO COMBINED PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

ANNEXED TERRITORY

40-2-5 ANNEXED TERRITORY.

Any territory hereafter annexed to the Village shall automatically be in the SR-1, Single-Family Residence District
until duly changed by an amendment to this Code; except that the Village Board of Trustees, with the advice of the Com-
bined Planning and Zoning Board, may annex any territory as any other zoning district or districts herein established if all
legal requirements for zoning the property at the time of the annexation and the requirements for amending this Code by
the extension of the zoning district provisions are met.

40-4-1 "A" AGRICULTURE DISTRICT.

The "A" Agricultural District encompasses areas that are presently undeveloped or sparsely developed and that, for
various reasons, should remain so for the foreseeable future. Some tracts of land in this district are fertile and relatively
level and best suited for agricultural pursuits. Other tracts in this district have such poor soils steep slopes, inadequate
natural drainage, and/or other problems, or are simply so distant from existing developed areas that the provision and
maintenance of roads, utilities, and storm water drainage systems would be impractical or burdensomely expensive to
the tax-paying public.

40-4-2 ONE DWELLING ON ONE LOT.

In the "A" District, only one dwelling shall be situated on any one lot.

40-4-3 LOT AND BUILDING REQUIREMENTS.

Every principal building erected in the "A" District shall conform to the following requirements:
(A)  Minimum lot area: 3 Acres.
(B) Minimum lot width at the established building line: 150 feet.
(C)  Minimum lot depth: 200 feet.
(D) Minimum setbacks:

(1) From front lot line: 50 feet.

(2) Total for both side yard lines: 25 feet.

(3) From either side lot line: 10 feet.

(4) From rear lot line: 25 feet.

(5) From side yard abutting street: 50 feet.
(E) Maximum building height: 35 feet.

(Does not apply to accessory agricultural structures.)

PAGE 6




